HAMBLETON PARISH COUNCIL TUESDAY 2nd July 2024 - ORDINARY MEETING

Minutes

2425 04

Attendees – Cllrs Robinson, Sycamore, Thompson, Graham and Squires, three members of the public and the Clerk

- 1. To receive apologies for absence Nil
- 2. To record Declarations of Interest from members in any item to be discussed Nil
- **3.** To approve as a correct record and sign Minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting 4th June 2024 It was resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 4th June 2024 be approved as a correct record of that meeting.
- **4.** Matters arising. Nil
- 5. To discuss any Police related issues Discussion took place regarding concerns with unlocked cars being tried and items stolen.

Open Public Discussion – A member of the public raised concerns regarding Heavy Goods Traffic travelling through Hambleton. The use of the SpID was explained. A further discussion took place regarding flooding during heavy rainfall at Sandy Lane. The work done so far was explained ie clearing of gullies and the dyke off Marsh Lane

6. Climate Change - No new projects identified at this time

7. Feedback from Meetings Attended

Village Flooding – To discuss issues and resolve any further actions. LCC have committed to clearing gullies on Carr Lane, Cutts Lane and Arthurs Lane The next LALC Meeting is 31st July.

8. BKV/WIB -

- a. To agree future dates for litter pick and In Bloom Meeting Group and resolve any further actions. It was resolved that the next event would be a litter pick on Monday 19th August starting at the Shovels at 10.30 am. A tentative date was set for an In Bloom/BKV Meeting for 22nd August at 7pm in the VH. Not for Green Book as will be cancelled if not required.
- b. To receive update on the offer by Wain Homes to sponsor In Bloom/Christmas Trees in the Parish and resolve any actions.
 - The Clerk reported that she was still awaiting a response from Wain Homes for clarity.
- c. In Bloom Brush and Tipple to take place on 8th August starting at 7pm in VH.

9. Bob Williamson Park

- a. To discuss any further work required on the park and resolve any further actions. Two areas to focus on, fence painting and path clearance.
- b. To consider response from Wyre Council re drainage at front of park and resolve any actions No response received from Wyre Council.
- c. It was resolved that the Council would consider the Community Orchard Grant, add to agenda for August.

10. Other

- a. To receive update regarding SpID data and to resolve any further actions.
- SpID data was provided but it was felt that no further action was required at this time b. To discuss any contributions for the Green Book for August 2024
- It was resolved that Climate Change ideas, volunteers to clear park paths, the Brush & Tipple event and advertise the LoveCleanStreets app be included in August Green Book.
- c. Update on setting up new email accounts and to resolve any actions.

The majority of email accounts were now set up, with just one account to finalise. Clerk to test sending and receiving emails from the new accounts.

d. To consider the impact of the new Co-op store on the Stoney Lane, Sandy Lane, Pauls Lane and Broadpool Lane junction and resolve any actions.

No new actions arising but agreed to leave as a standing agenda item.

e. Re Clerk resignation – the Clerk confirmed that she wanted to get a full compliment of Councillors sorted and would then organise advertising of vacancy. This was accepted by the Councillors.

11. Finance

a. Bills for Payment

	Payee	Amount (£)	Ref
a.	Salaries Total	1,996.65	2425 – 16
			2425 – 17
			2425 – 18
b.	Jewson – Wood for plaque surrounds	21.88	2425 - 19
C.	Lidl Perlschlauch	9.99	2425 - 20
d.	Huws and Gray – Wood	4.00	2425 - 21
e.	Burnside – Nepata	35.00	2425 - 22
f.	Huws & Gray – Fence Paint	20.21	2425 – 23
g.	Huws & Gray Wood and Fence Paint	32.75	2425 - 24
ĥ.	Easywebsites – email accounts	31.68	DD

- b. Bank statements to acknowledge receipt of Interest to 5th June 2024 Acknowledged
- c. Bank Reconciliations (Monthly and YTD) to resolve to accept the Bank Reconciliation as a true record of Hambleton Parish Council to 5th June 2024
 It was resolved to accept the bank reconciliation for 5th June 2024 as a true reflection of the Council finances
- d. To discuss options for obtaining funding for the Council and resolve any actions. Clarity was provided re the identification of Projects, funding and building into the Precept. Need to consider when creating the Budget for 25/26
- e. To consider the allocation of reserves for monies held and resolve any actions Clarity was provided as to the correct process to follow for the allocation of reserves

12. Planning Applications - to consider the following planning applications:

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (ARTHURS LANE, GOAT WILLOW DRIVE AND ROWAN LANE, HAMBLETON, WYRE BOROUGH) (JUNCTION TABLES).

It was resolved that the Parish Council would accept the proposal but were concerned that it did not go far enough, it was acknowledged that any extension to the scheme may be difficult due the hill outside the school. Need to raise concerns re any other measures that may be possible to implement.

None Outstanding but considered and deadline passed:

Application Number: 24/00386/FUL

Proposal: Rear single storey extension to existing garage

Location: The Manse Sandy Lane Hambleton Poulton-Le-Fylde Lancashire

Reviewed via email and no objections identified.

13. Correspondence

Nil

14. Next Meeting – Annual Parish Meeting, Annual Parish Council Meeting and Ordinary Parish Council Meeting 6th August 2024 starting at 7pm in the Village Hall

Chairman..... Date

Press and Public Welcome to Attend For Further Information – please contact the Clerk: Yvonne Walton Tel: 07703 773785 or email: <u>hambletonpc@yahoo.co.uk</u>